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U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Region I 

Attn: Licensing Assistance Team 
475 Allendale Rd. 
King of Prussia, Pa. 19406 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Please amend the aforementioned license as follows effective this date. 

Remove the following authorized users: 

Robert L. Erdman, M.D. 
Mark Shaves, M.D. 
Khadijeh S. Zarkoob, M.D. 

Please remove the In Vitro 35-100 and In Vitro 35-200 applications as well. 

You may call Arthur L. Fritz, M.D., RSO, Medical Director 757-414-8722 
or Roy F. Heltzel, our consulting physicist 757-410-905 1 if you have any questions. 

G neErb 

Chief Operating Officer 
\knior Vice President 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letterlapplication dated 
I ) - -  1 -4 I, , and to inform you that the initial processing which 

includes an administrative review has been performed 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical .review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number L 1 
I ,y p; WQ'" 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


